/lh
4:30 o’clock p.m. September 3, 2024
Development & Heritage Standing Committee

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PLANNING ACT MATTERS

7.1. Zoning By-Law Amendment Z019-24 (ZNG/7215) - Architecttura Inc.
Architects — 1098 Albert Rd, Ward 5 (S 105/2024)
Clerk’s Note: lan Clarkson, area resident providing the attached email
dated August 14, 2024, as a written submission.

DELEGATIONS:

PLANNING ACT MATTERS

7.1 Zoning By-Law Amendment Z019-24 (ZNG/7215) — Architecttura Inc.
Architects — 1098 Albert Rd, Ward 5 (S 105/2024)
a) Diana Radulescu, Planner Il — Development (PowerPoint)

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM MATTERS

11.3. Part Closure of east/west alley located between Belleperche Place and
Fairview Boulevard, Ward 6, SAA-7135 (S 92/2024)
a) Cathy Cooke, Area resident (via Zoom)



Development & Heritage Standing Committee
Tuesday, September 3, 2024
Item 7.1 — Written Submission

From: lan Clarkson < >

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 6:42 PM

To: Radulescu, Diana (She/Her) <dradulescu@citywindsor.ca>
Subject: File Numbers Z-019/24 [ZNG/7215]

Hi there,

I'm the owner of and just wanted to voice my support for the zoning by-
law amendment proposed in the file number listed in the subject. | just received the
mailout today about the changes, and it wasn't clear to me how to just submit simple
written feedback. | don't need to attend the meeting but wanted to mention I'm in favour
of the changes.

Thank you!

lan.



